
 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Page 1 of 55 

President 
Ms. Rachel Ancheta 
City of Dixon 
 
Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista  

Vice President 
Mr. Jen Leal  
City of Auburn  
 
Secretary 
Ms. Tricia Cobey 
City of Galt  

A - Action 
I - Information 
 
1 - Attached 
2 - Hand Out 
3 - Separate Cover 
4 - Verbal 

 
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
Date:  Thursday, February 6, 2025 
 
Time:               Meeting: 10:00 a.m. – 11:00a.m. 
                         Lunch: 11:00a.m. – 11:30a.m.  
                         Training Session: 11:30 a.m. – 1:30p.m. 
  
Location:     Rocklin Event Center – Garden Room 
                           2650 Sunset Blvd 
                           Rocklin, CA 95677 

 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 
The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NCCSIF, is an association of municipalities 
joined to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable, economical and beneficial 
manner while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk management and 
claims management. 
 
 A. CALL TO ORDER   
     
 B. ROLL CALL    
     
 C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Police Risk 
Management Committee on NCCSIF matters that are of interest to them. 

  

     
pg. 4 D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine with no 
separate discussion necessary. Any member of the public or the Police Risk 
Management Committee may request any item to be considered separately. 
 

A 1 

pg. 5  1.Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes- November 14, 2024 
 

  

     
     



 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Page 2 of 55 

President 
Ms. Rachel Ancheta 
City of Dixon 
 
Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista  

Vice President 
Mr. Jen Leal  
City of Auburn  
 
Secretary 
Ms. Tricia Cobey 
City of Galt  

 E. RISK MANAGEMENT   
     
pg. 8  1. Workers’ Compensation Claims Analysis for Police (LWP)  

LWP will present an overview of police claim statistics and trends for 
the workers’ compensation program and for the member cities. 

I 1 

     
     
pg. 15  2. Workers’ Compensation: Life of a Workers’ Compensation Claim 

LWP will present an overview of workers’ compensation claims including 
employee and employer responsibilities.  

I 1 

     
pg. 22  3. Police Risk Management Grant Funds  

Members will review the current fund use and balances as well as  
recommending approval of funding for FY 25/26. 

A 1 

     
pg. 26  4. Wellness Discussion 

Sedgwick Risk Control and Alliant will introduce and discuss several 
wellness options, including First Responder Wellness and West Coast 
Post-Trauma Retreat.  

I 1 

     
pg. 30  5. Law Enforcement Training Day  

The Committee will be asked to provide feedback on 2024 Law 
Enforcement Training Day. Review draft agenda topics for 2025 
training day. 

I 1 

     
pg. 31  6. Technology Discussion  

Police Risk Management Committee members will be asked to share their 
experiences and training needs with various police technologies.  

I 4 

     
pg. 50  7. Round Table Discussion 

The floor will be open to Police Risk Management Committee members 
for any topics or ideas that members would like to address. 

I 4 

     
 
pg. 52 
pg. 53 
 

F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
1. NCCSIF 2024-2025 Organizational Chart 
2. NCCSIF 2024-2025 Meeting Calendar 

I 1 

 G. ADJOURNMENT   
     
  UPCOMING MEETING 

Police Risk Management Committee Meeting - May 8, 2025 
  



 
  
 
 
 
 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Page 3 of 55 

President 
Ms. Rachel Ancheta 
City of Dixon 
 
Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista  

Vice President 
Mr. Jen Leal  
City of Auburn  
 
Secretary 
Ms. Tricia Cobey 
City of Galt  

 
Per Government Code 54954.2, persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations, including 
auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, are requested to contact Jenna Wirkner at Alliant 
Insurance Services at (916) 643-2741. 
 
The Agenda packet will be posted on the NCCSIF website at www.nccsif.org. Documents and materials relating to an 
open session agenda item that are provided to the NCCSIF Police Risk Management Committee less than 72 hours 
prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 2180 Harvard Street, Suite 460, 
Sacramento, CA 95815. 
 
Access to some buildings and offices may require routine provisions of identification to building security. However, 
NCCSIF does not require any member of the public to register his or her name, or to provide other information, as a 
condition to attendance at any public meeting and will not inquire of building security concerning information so pro-
vided. See Government Code section 54953.3. 

     
     
pg. 55  TRAINING SESSION from 11:30 am to 1:30 pm  

The Topic for the training will be: Legal Update 
Presented by Derick Konz and William Bittner Angelo, Kilday and Kilduff 
Attorneys at Law. 
 

  

http://www.nccsif.org/


BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2025 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item D. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

ACTION ITEM 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee (PRMC) reviews items on the Consent Calendar, 
and if any item requires clarification or discussion a Member should ask that it be removed for separate 
action. The PRMC should then consider action to approve the Consent Calendar excluding those items 
removed. Any items removed from the Consent Calendar will be placed later on the agenda during the 
meeting in an order determined by the Chair. 

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the Consent Calendar after review by the PRMC. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

BACKGROUND: The following items are placed on the Consent Calendar for approval. The PRMC 
may approve the Consent Calendar items as presented, or any individual may request that an item be 
removed for discussion and separate action may be taken during the meeting. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 
1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes- November 14, 2024

Page 4 of 55



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM WEBINAR  
NOVEMBER 14, 2024 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Draft Page 1 of 3 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Chief Oliver Collins, City of Anderson Lt. Bryan Morrison, City of Auburn 
Chief Robert Thompson, City of Dixon Lt. Carlos Vina, City of Elk Grove  
Chief Brian Kalinowski, City of Galt Chief Todd Farr, City of Gridley 
Chief Chris Mynderup, City of Jackson Chief Eric Reinbold, Town of Paradise 
Chief Dax West, City of Rio Vista Chief Rustin Banks, City of Rocklin 
Chief Brian Baker, City of Yuba City 

OTHER MEMBERS PRESENT  

GUESTS & CONSULTANTS 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chief Eric Reinbold called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. 

B. ROLL CALL

The above members listed were present. 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments. 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented.

MOTION: Kalinowski  SECOND: Thompson  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

Ayes: Collins, Morrison, Thompson, Vina, Kalinowski, Farr, Mynderup, Reinbold, West, Banks, 
Baker 
Nays: None. 

Amanda Kyser, City of Nevada City Captain Chad Morris, City of Rocklin 

Jenna Wirkner, Alliant Insurance Services Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services 
Evan Washburn, Alliant Insurance Services Robert Patton, Sedgwick 

1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - February 2, 2023
2. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - May 4, 2023
3. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - August 3, 2023
4. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - November 2, 2023
5. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - February 1, 2024
6. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - May 2, 2024
7. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - August 1, 2024

Page 5 of 55



 
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
ZOOM WEBINAR  

NOVEMBER 14, 2024 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Draft Page 2 of 3 

 
E. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
E.1. Appointment of NCCSIF PRMC Chair and Vice Chair  
 
Members discussed the nominations for the Chair and Vice Chair.  
 
A motion was made to appoint Chief Eric Reinbold as the Chair and Chief Rustin Banks as 
the Vice Chair 

MOTION: Kalinowski  SECOND: Thompson  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

 
Ayes: Collins, Morrison, Thompson, Vina, Kalinowski, Farr, Mynderup, Reinbold, West, Banks, 
Baker  
Nays: None. 
 
E.2.  Sedgwick Risk Control Staffing Update  
 
Ms. Washburn introduced Robert Patton from Sedgwick Risk Control. Mr. Patton will be helping 
facilitate the Police Risk Management Committee Agendas.  
 
E.3.      ABLE (Active Bystandership for Law Enforcement)  
 
Mr. Rob Patton discussed ABLE (Active Bystandership for Law Enforcement). ABLE is a national 
program that rolled out in 2020. Duty to intercede policies and law exist in California that officers 
must adhere to, but law enforcement in general do not train personnel how to successfully 
intervene. This creates an environment where officers and their agencies are set up to potentially 
fail. 
 
E.4.        Legislative Update  
 
Mr. Rob Patton provided an update on legislative related to Law Enforcement.  
 
AB 2020  Survivors of Human Trafficking Support Act 
 
AB 2541  Peace officer training: wandering. 
 
AB 2621   Law enforcement training 
 
SB 989  Domestic violence: deaths. 
 
SB 1518  Public Safety Omnibus 
 
 

 
Page 6 of 55



 
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
ZOOM WEBINAR  

NOVEMBER 14, 2024 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Draft Page 3 of 3 

 
E.5.        Technology Discussion 
 
Richard Byrod provided an update on Pulse Patch. Pulse Patch is starting a pilot program and 
looking for interested agencies.  
 
E.6.         Wellness Discussion 
 
Ms. Washburn discussed the POST Organizational Wellness Program and the HART program.  
 
E.7.          Police Risk Management Grant Funds 
 
Ms. Washburn discussed the Police Risk Management Grant Funds available to members.  
 
E.8.          Roundtable Discussion 
 
No discussion.  
 
F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
1. NCCSIF 2022-23 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 
2. NCCSIF 2022-23 MEETING CALENDAR  
 
 
G. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:08a.m.  
 
Next Meeting Date: February 6, 2025 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
___________________________ 
Jennifer Styczynski, Secretary 
 
Date: ____________________ 

 
Page 7 of 55



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2025 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.1. 
 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS ANALYSIS FOR POLICE  
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: LWP will present an overview of NCCSIF claim trends and analysis of the top police loss 
exposures related to the Workers’ Compensation Program. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Information only. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: LWP maintains a database of member claims experience that includes loss causes 
and other demographic information that can be used for risk management purposes. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Trending Report: Workers’ Compensation for NCCSIF Police 2020 – 2025 
  

 
Page 8 of 55



Workers’ Compensation Claims Management 

NCCSIF - Police Departments
Stewardship Report 

December 2024
 

Page 9 of 55



NCCSIF WC Trending Report Fiscal Years 2020 - 2024

Total Paid $2,756,096 $5,502,416 $2,691,950 $1,605,282 $210,022

Incurred $3,822,088 $7,714,292 $4,811,627 $3,559,441 $1,146,992

Claims 198 329 197 199 69

 
Page 10 of 55



NCCSIF WC Trending Report Fiscal Years 2020 - 2024

Frequency 151 74 30 20 9

Severity $5,063,625 $5,305,916 $949,724 $1,279,669 $1,283,685

Frequency 96 63 57 57 16

Severity $4,539,030 $1,261,224 $2,276,854 $1,911,076 $1,616,935 
Page 11 of 55



NCCSIF WC Trending Report Fiscal Years 2020 - 2024

Frequency 234 72 49 36 22

Severity $6,187,099 $3,362,208 $2,219,419 $2,651,002 $1,977,368

Frequency 587 93 13 11 11

Severity $13,045,078 $1,299,101 $489,978 $1,081,477 $660,594 
Page 12 of 53

 
Page 12 of 55



NCCSIF WC Trending Report Fiscal Years 2020 - 2024

Claim Number Loss Date Paid Incurred

2196610267 08/22/2021 $470,385 $996,702

2196610432 12/18/2021 $520,971 $520,971

2296610183 01/21/2022 $271,472 $510,733

2296610563 09/27/2022 $40,586 $454,854

2296610583 10/23/2022 $290,348 $366,589

2196610040 01/30/2021 $200,611 $350,094

2096610248 08/01/2020 $201,331 $337,819

2496600112 03/04/2024 $112,274 $337,079

2296610316 04/18/2022 $49,412 $308,219

2096610287

Description

Vehicle crashed over the temporary construction barriers, striking patrol car.

Solano County Coroners Office ruled Employees cause of Death as Cardiac Arrhythmia; a 
presumptive injury for active duty police officers per CA Labor Code 3212.
He was traveling on the highway when he collided head on with a wrong driver resulting his death the 
next day.
Cumulative exposure to know carcinogens from 04/18/1984 through 09/20/2013 resulting in kidney 
cancer known on 09/27/2022 (presumptive).
Employee states 25 years of wearing duty belt and recurring low back pain. He states flair up on
10/23/2022 and has gotten progressively worse with rest.
WHILE ON DUTY AS A POLCIE OFFICER, MKAY WAS TRANSPORTED TO RIDEOUT HOSPITAL 
BY AMBULANCE FOR DIZNESS , LIGHTHEADED FEELING, HEDACHE, RAPID HEART RATE, 
NAUSEA, FAINT FEELING.
Cumulative trauma to right shoulder and neck

PTSD/Anxiety and depression

44-year-old male Sergeant is alleging PTSD.

43-year-old female Dispatch Supervisor is alleging CT injuries to her right forearm, wrist, right elbow, 
right shoulder, and left shoulder (compensable consequence) due to repetitive motion with her d

10/01/2020 $146,864 $296,494

Top 10 Police Department Claims

 
Page 13 of 55



NCCSIF WC Trending Report Fiscal Years 2020 - 2024

Member Frequency Severity Average

City of Anderson 32 $677,620 $21,176

City of Auburn 26 $71,998 $2,769

City of Colusa 4 $22,982 $5,746

City of Corning 13 $302,146 $23,242

City of Dixon 31 $719,247 $23,202

City of Elk Grove 286 $5,504,877 $19,248

City of Folsom 140 $2,644,118 $18,887

City of Galt 68 $1,553,620 $22,847

City of Gridley 10 $526,205 $52,621

City of Ione 9 $41,856 $4,651

City of Jackson 2 $11,937 $5,969

City of Lincoln 12 $563,929 $46,994

City of Marysville 18 $330,459 $18,359

City of Nevada City 6 $219,087 $36,515

City of Oroville 33 $887,060 $26,881

City of Placerville 17 $661,629 $38,919

City of Red Bluff 38 $1,025,075 $26,976

City of Rio Vista 1 $7,156 $7,156

City of Rocklin 116 $2,932,454 $25,280

City of Yuba City 112 $1,942,585 $17,345

Town of Paradise 18 $408,399 $22,689

Frequency and Severity of Police Department Department Claims by
Member

 
Page 14 of 53

 
Page 14 of 55



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2025 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.2. 
 

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION: LIFE OF A WORKERS’ COMPENSATION 
CLAIM  

 
INFORMATION ITEM 

 
 

ISSUE: LWP will present on the Life of a Workers’ Compensation Claim, including employee and 
employer responsibilities as well as presumptions specific to safety workers.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Information only.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: LWP has been providing WC TPA services to NCCSIF since July 2024.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Life of a Workers’ Compensation Claim.  
  

 
Page 15 of 55



Life of a Workers’ Compensation Claim

 
Page 16 of 55



What Happens When An Employee Is Injured

• Employee responsibility
• Reports injury to supervisor, manager or HR

• Notice of representation

• Employer responsibility
• Refer the employee to the medical facility

• Call 911 if emergency care needed, otherwise refer to occupational clinic

• Complete the injury paperwork, gather information
• DWC-1 claim form must be provided within 24 hours of knowledge

• Report the claim to LWP Claims Solutions
 

Page 17 of 55



Workers’ Compensation Benefits

• Medical Benefits:
• Coverage for treatment, hospital stays, and prescriptions

• Lost time Benefits:
• Temporary Disability (TD) 
• 4850 (Safety personnel)
• Temporary partial/Wage loss

• Permanent Disability (PD) Benefits
• Supplemental Job Displacement Benefits (SJDB)
• Death Benefits

 
Page 18 of 55



Presumption Claims – Safety Workers

Presumed Acceptable Claims
• Heart Trouble

• Cancer

• Pneumonia

• Low Back / Duty Belt

• Hernia

• Meningitis

• Bloodborne Diseases / MRSA

• Post-traumatic Stress Syndrome (PTSD) 

• COVID-19 * expired 12/31/2023
 

Page 19 of 55



Claim Resolution

• Final Medical Report
• Discharged from care, claim closes
• Outline of PD or future medical, claim settles

 Outline of permanent work restrictions, coordinate with employer

• Types of Settlements:
• Stipulated Award
• Compromise and Release

 
Page 20 of 55



Questions? 

 
Page 21 of 55



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2025 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.3. 
 
 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 

 
ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Grant Funds Historic Usage Report is attached to ensure 
members are aware of the available grants for their agencies. Members are encouraged to share their 
use of the funds and provide suggestions for funding going forward.  
 
The committee annually requests funding for the grants. The grant amount has been $50,000 since 
14/15, the Board approved an increase to $100,000 effective 7/01/2024. Program administrators are 
comfortable keeping funding at $100,000 for the upcoming year if no objections.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Provide feedback and direction regarding grant program for FY 25/26.    
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: To be determined. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The Board approved a FY 14/15 budget of $50,000, this grant amount was 
originally set aside for the purchase of body-worn cameras.  Since then, once a body camera program 
is fully funded the member agency has the option to use the funds for other safety and risk management 
uses such as data storage for body cameras, ballistic vests, vests with load bearing carriers, and officer 
wellness and fitness. The annual grant fund amount was increased to $100,000 for FY 24/25.  
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds Historic Usage Report 
2. Police Risk Management Grant Request Form 
 
 

 
Page 22 of 55



Member

FY 14/15
$50,000 Grant

Camera 
Allocation

FY 15/16
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 16/17
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 17/18
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 18/19
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 19/20
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 20/21
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 21/22
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 22/23
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 23/24
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 24/25
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 21/22 Member 
Specific Police Fund 

FY 22/23 
Member Specific 

Police Fund

FY 23/24 Member 
Specific Police 

Fund 

FY 24/25 Member 
Specific Police 

Fund
TOTAL
GRANTS

YTD
Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING
FUNDS

1/14/2025 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

1 Anderson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $16,665

2 Auburn 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $23,349 $9,981

4/25/17  $6,280.56 (12 VieVu LE4 mini body worn cameras)
9/8/17  $3,029.18 (4 VieVu LE4mini & 1 multi‐dock LE4)
2/5/19  $2,810.26 portion of invoice (16 VieVu LE5 body worn 
cameras)
3/24/21 $5,998.49 Body Cameras 
9/29/22 VIEVU Bodyworn Camears 
9/19/24 Lexopol Training Bulletin 

3 Colusa 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $8,360 $25,025 $3,030 $21,995 7/27/17  $3,030 (concealable vests with load bearing carriers)

4 Corning 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $8,480 $25,145 $5,592 $19,553

/ / $ , ( y )
2/15/19  $2,301.12 firewall
1/14/25 Front door upgrades

5 Dixon 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $5,000 $38,330 $23,846 $14,484

4/20/17  $6,060 (30 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera with 
rotatable camera head and 32GB memory)
6/1/18  $2,934.38 (3 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera + training 
cost for force options simulator)
3/6/20  $2,631.63 ( 5 Wolfcom Body Camera + 1 docking port) 
8/26/20 IA PRO Program 
2/7/23 DeleteMe App ‐ Removes officers personal information from 
the internet 

6 Elk Grove* 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $27,210 $6,120

1/11/18  $9,090 (WatchGuard Vista HD body cameras)
3/20/19  $3,030 (portion of Cordico Wellness Program)
11/4/19  $3,030 (portion of 2019 BWC purchase/Vista HD)
5/6/22 $6,060 (portion of Cordico Wellness Program)
10/17/23 $6,000 My Steady Mind 

7 Folsom 5 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $7,575 $400,000 $441,663 $22,725 $418,938

10/5/16  $7,576 (8 VieVu LE4 body camera and 1 multi‐dock network 
station)
12/16/20 $15,150  Iapro software 

8 Galt 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $65,000 $60,000 $80,000 $238,330 $230,589 $7,741

1/25/18  Plan to use fund /BWC program under consideration
2/28/22 AXON Body Worn Cameras  
2/13/24 Gym Equipment and Tactial Vests
12/17/24 Starchase and Glock Guns

9 Gridley 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $5,000 $21,665 $4,543 $17,122

9/6/16  $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body camerass)
3/28/18  $1,252 (one VieVu LE5 camera and seven Public Safety 
Vests)
8/7/20 $2,700.41  (load bearing vests and flashlights) 

10 Ione 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $7,331 $8,000 $31,996 $10,605 $21,391

11/2/16  $1,655.23 (2 VieVu LE4 body camera)
9/8/17  $1,736.24 balance (2 VieVu LE4 body cameras and 2 LE4 
Cradle)
5/21/18  $1,234.14 (2 VieVu LE5 body camera and license for 
Veripatrol Software)
5/28/21 Lava Dog Fire and Police Supply ( Riot helmets, batons, gas 
masks and filters)  
3/7/22 LENSLOCK Cameras 

11 Jackson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $9,090 $7,575
4/20/20  Jackson PD in process of acquiring new body cams.
1/7/2021  $9,090 Vista HD Wearable Camera User Guide

12 Lincoln 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $27,271 $6,060

10/5/16  $6,060 (8 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
2/25/21 $11,632 (14 Watchguard body worn cameras) 
4/19/24 $9.090 Body Worn Cameras 

13 Marysville 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $4,545 $24,998 $20,453 $4,545
8/18/17  $4,919.87 (6 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
7/25/23 $15,533 (Body Cameras)

14 Nevada City 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $7,575 $9,090

2/6/18  $4,545 (Body Camera Storage and Equipment cost for 2015‐
2017)
7/15/19  $1,515 (Axon Body Camera Storage)
4/17/20  $1,515.00 (Body Camera Storage Fees)
3/31/21 $1,515.00 (Body Camera Storage Fees) 

15 Oroville 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $12,120 $21,210

9/23/16  $3,010 (Video Storage Buffalo Terastation)
10/5/16  $3,050 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
11/20/17  $1,174.00 (1 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vest)
9/4/18  $4,886 (20 Vievu LE5s body cameras)

16 Paradise 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $4,545 $24,998 $18,180 $6,818

station)
3/14/17  $2,305.58 (Ballistic Vests)
5/3/19  $1,895.50 (five load bearing vests)
8/7/20 $2,700.41  (load bearing vests and flashlights) 
7/27/22 $9.039 Body Worn Cameras

17 Placerville* 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $10,105 $6,560

12/28/17  $3,970.32 (4 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vests)
10/3/19  $3,674.75 (Fitness Equipment)
11/18/20 $1,077.49 (Treadmill) 
9/29/21 $1,382.87 (Kettlebell, Resistance bands, under desk bike 
pedal, weight  bench, battle rope) 

18 Red Bluff 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $4,545 $24,998 $20,452 $4,545

2/17/17  $1,473.74 (Apex Body cam storage remediation)
10/18/17  $3,071.26 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
1/25/18  Plan to use to purchase more BWC & future funds to replace 
old cameras.
3/27/20  Red Bluff PD BWC is fully funded; plan to use funds for fitness 
equipent.
5/26/20 $6,814.17 (Fitness Slam Balls, ball rack, cable machine, 
dumbbell rack, kettlebell racks, kettlebells and bumper rack) 
10/29/21 $2,692.86 (3 Body Cameras, 12 Clip Lock Metal Clips) 
11/14/23 Lenslock Cameras 

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

Page 1 of 2 
Page 23 of 55



Member

FY 14/15
$50,000 Grant

Camera 
Allocation

FY 15/16
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 16/17
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 17/18
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 18/19
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 19/20
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 20/21
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 21/22
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 22/23
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 23/24
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 24/25
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 21/22 Member 
Specific Police Fund 

FY 22/23 
Member Specific 

Police Fund

FY 23/24 Member 
Specific Police 

Fund 

FY 24/25 Member 
Specific Police 

Fund
TOTAL
GRANTS

YTD
Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING
FUNDS

1/14/2025 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

19 Rio Vista 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $12,120 $4,545 11/16/17  $4,241.15 (9 VieVu LE5 body cameras)

20 Rocklin 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $40,000 $73,330 $18,180 $55,150

10/5/16  $6,516.24 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras, 1 LE4 multi‐dock, 1 
LE3 multi‐dock)
1/3/19  $5,603.76 (58 Lenslock bwc cameras and 25 in car dash 
cameras)
11/9/20 $6.060 (Lenslock software) 

21 Willows 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $13,230 $3,435

6/18/18  $2,130 for 18/19 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee
7/2/19  $2,130 for 19/20 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee
7/1/20 $2,157 for 20/21 Lexipol‐ Fire Policy Service annual fee
6/15/21 $2,178 21/22 Lexipol‐ Fire Policy Service annual fee
6/15/21 $2,010 Lexipol Fire Policy Service 
6/21/24 Lexipol Fire Services 

22 Yuba City 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $17,297 $16,033

5/5/17  $6,060 (Data911 body‐worn cameras)
7/12/21 $3,699.05 (Treadmill) 
11/1/23 Gym Flooring 

TOTAL 58 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $99,990 $405,000 $80,691 $60,000 $141,480 $1,237,116 $537,563 $699,554

*Opted for Cash Allocation to purchase other than VieVu Camera
Fund Allocation is based on cost of camera at $757.50 each

Page 2 of 2 
Page 24 of 55



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
Corporate Insurance License No. 0C36861 

 
 

 

NCCSIF 
 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Member Entity Name:   

Submitted by: ________________________________ Submission Date:   

Available Funds: ______________________________ Requested Funds:   

Please use the following lines to describe the proposed use for your funds, and be sure to attach any 
applicable backup data such as purchase order, receipts, etc. 
 
  

  

  

  

  

  
(If additional room is needed, please attach separate sheet.) 

 
Check Payable to:   

     Mail Check to:   

  

 

Signature: ___________________________________ Date:   

Please e-mail the completed form to: Jenna Wirkner at Jenna.Wirkner@alliant.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

STAFF USE ONLY 

Program Administrator Approval:   

Total Amount Subject to Reimbursement: $_______________ 

 
Page 25 of 55



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2025 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.4. 
WELLNESS DISCUSSION  

 
First Responder Wellness 

 
 
ISSUE: Seeking mental and behavioral health treatment for first responders can feel overwhelming 
and first responders may question if their experiences and stressors are severe enough to seek help.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Utilize First Responder Wellness to treat PTSI, addiction, alcohol, anxiety, 
and depression. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None expected at this time.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: First Responder Wellness carefully designs programs to help public safety 
professionals recover from trauma while increasing their overall well-being. They are committed to 
providing confidential, trusted, and effective treatment. This approach ensures that clients will have 
safe transitions back to their careers and personal lives.  
 
They use a comprehensive approach to treatment and believe in incorporating family systems support. 
First Responder Wellness provides trauma-based mental health treatment designed by experienced 
and culturally competent professionals. 
 
Video: https://vimeo.com/707998742  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  West Coast Post-Trauma Retreat (WCPR) 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Page 26 of 55

https://vimeo.com/707998742


WEST COAST POST-TRAUMA RETREAT (WCPR)

WCPR is for first responders whose lives have been affected by work experiences. It is a
residential program providing treatment, education, and peer support designed to help
current and former first responders recover from work-related stress, including post-
traumatic stress injury (PTSI).

WCPR is offered in California, Washington, Oregon, Kansas, and Indiana.

OVERVIEW OF THE PROGRAM
Through intensive debriefing and peer support over 6 days, first responders at WCPR retreats
work through traumatic experiences, learn to understand their reactions, and develop skills to
deal with painful memories and new critical incidents. They leave the retreat with new
insights, positive coping skills, a focus on resilience, and a new peer support network.
Volunteer staff includes two clinicians, up to 12 first responder peers, and a non-
denominational chaplain. Retreats are limited to only 6 clients.

HOW TO KNOW IF WCPR IS RIGHT FOR YOU
If you are experiencing depression, anxiety, isolation, suicidal thoughts, sleep problems,
relationship stress, work difficulties, the loss of a spouse or partner, addiction issues, or are
having trouble coping with daily activities, WCPR may be able to help even if previous
counseling and/or medication didn't.

 If you would like to attend WCPR, call for an initial 30 minute intake interview to determine if
the retreat is a good fit for you. Call (415) 721-9789 to speak with the Intake Coordinator.

WHO WE ARE
Our programs are staffed by experienced first responder partners, mental health clinicians
and chaplains, specifically trained in trauma recovery. 
Peers, clinicians, and chaplains volunteer their time while participating in the retreats.
Clinicians close their practice for a week, peer support members spend vacation, comp time,
or trade shifts, taking time away from their families, and chaplains take time off of their jobs.
Why do all of these people give of their time? Because they ‘get it’ and they care.
Our staff and volunteers are committed to diversity, equity, inclusion and belonging in our
work and offer a brave space for every First Responder and partner. 

 
Page 27 of 55

https://www.frsn.org/
https://www.frsn.org/


Retreat Dates
WCPR attendance begins with the intake process. There is a wait list and placement can vary
depending on a number of factors. For the confidentiality of our clients, we do not publish
retreat dates or locations.

Contact us for more information.

Retreat Cost and Payment
Please call 415-721-9789 for the most current retreat cost.
WCPR Clients have a number of payment options, including: Worker's Comp,
unions/associations, self-pay, and scholarships. Private insurance does not generally cover our
programs.

Visit our Scholarships page for more information.

TESTIMONIALS

RCMP PTSD by Daniel Sundahl

I feel this program not only saved my life but also my sanity. I thought I was the only one who
felt like I did and I was wrong.

~ WCPR client

 
Page 28 of 55

https://www.frsn.org/contact.html
https://www.frsn.org/scholarships.html


Copyright 2023 © First Responder Support Network. All Rights Reserved. 
FRSN 501(c)(3) Tax ID #73-1628834 | Privacy Policy

 Site powered by MaryHiggins webdesign

There was no touchy/feely group hugs, etc. Just well organized instructions & discussions that
helped make sense of the way I’d reacted to some chaotic events.

~ WCPR client

Before coming here I was living in a house full of circus mirrors. My life was so distorted.
Thanks for giving me a normal mirror and allowing me to see my true self again.

~ WCPR client

It seems like saying "thank you" isn't enough, so i will make you a promise. I will choose to live.
~ WCPR client

 
Page 29 of 55

https://www.frsn.org/privacy-policy.html
https://www.maryhigginswebdesign.com/


BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2025 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.5. 
 

LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING DAY  
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

 
ISSUE: Members are asked to provide feedback on the 2024 Law Enforcement Training Day and 
discuss speakers and agenda topics for the 2025 training day. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and discuss training topics. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None from this item. Total cost of $1,120 included in the Outside Training & 
Safety Award Budget. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The Program Administrators and CJPRMA staff hosted the second Law 
Enforcement Training Day on November 6th, 2024.  
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): None.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 30 of 55



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2025 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.6. 
 

TECHNOLOGY DISCUSSION 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

 
ISSUE: PRMC members will be asked to share their experiences with technologies such as artificial 
intelligence, body cameras, drones, less lethal options, robots, vehicles, vehicle pursuits, 
 
LEFTA Systems: Documenting, storing, and analyzing individual and organizational performance 
indicators can be challenging for agencies. In June of 2024, Lexipol, the leader in policy, training, 
and wellness support for public safety and local government, announced the acquisition of LEFTA 
Systems, an innovative provider of field training and performance reporting software. This marks a 
significant milestone in Lexipol’s vision to create an integrated solution that will set a new standard 
for performance excellence in public safety. 
 
Benchmark Analytics: Designed to help law enforcement agencies reverse escalating claims cost 
resulting from critical incidents and officer injuries. Benchmark’s software was created to automate 
operational reporting and ultimately reduce risk. Cost is included through NCCSIF’s participation in 
CJPRMA.  
 
GrantFinder: NCCSIF has partnered with Lexipol’s GrantFinder. Services include access to grants, 
application help, ongoing support and discounted grant writing services.  
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Unknown 
 
BACKGROUND: There are constantly emerging new technologies for police use. Some examples 
include artificial intelligence, automated license plate recognition, biometrics, body worn cameras 
and in-car video systems, body worn camera auditing, drones - unmanned aircraft systems, gunshot 
detection systems, handheld lasers, robots, robotic cameras, smarter police cars, tablets, thermal 
imaging, vehicle pursuit dart, video doorbells, and video redaction software. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1. LEFTA Systems 
2. Benchmark Analytics 
3. Grant Assistance Program (GAP) 
 

 

 
Page 31 of 55

https://leftasystems.org/
https://leftasystems.org/
https://www.lexipol.com/performance-excellence-for-public-safety/


 

Performance Reporting-
LEFTA Shield Suite
• Use of Force
• Vehicle Pursuits
• Encounters
• Vehicle Damage
• Internal Affairs
• Community Engagement

 
Page 32 of 55



Benchmark Risk Solutions

Automate Operations and 
Prevent Critical Incidents

 
Page 33 of 53

 
Page 33 of 55



© Benchmark Analytics, 2022.  Confidential. © Benchmark Analytics, 2023.  Confidential.

Executive Summary

• The Benchmark Blueprint helps law enforcement agencies:

• keep officers safer

• keep citizens safer

• and reduce claim costs.

• Benchmark’s partnerships are designed to help law enforcement agencies reverse 
an escalating cycle of claim costs resulting from critical incidents and officer 
injuries.

1
 

Page 34 of 53
 

Page 34 of 55



© Benchmark Analytics, 2022.  Confidential. © Benchmark Analytics, 2023.  Confidential.

Who is Benchmark Analytics?

Benchmark has:

- Government roots

- A heart of data science

- Sole focus on elevating 
public safety through 
evidence-based insights

Benchmark helps:

- Improve officer performance, 
reduce critical incidents and 
manage compliance.

- Reinforce trust and transparency 
with stakeholders.

- Offset or reduce escalating costs 
of injuries or incidents.

Founded on a mission to advance Public Safety performance through applied data science.

2
 

Page 35 of 53
 

Page 35 of 55



© Benchmark Analytics, 2022.  Confidential. © Benchmark Analytics, 2023.  Confidential.

Benchmark’s Police Force Management Blueprint 
Helping Agencies Automate Operational Reporting & Systematically Reduce Risk

Evidence-Based 
Practices Review

Holistic People 
Management

Identify and Support
At-Risk Officers

Benchmark Blueprint

3
 

Page 36 of 53
 

Page 36 of 55



© Benchmark Analytics, 2022.  Confidential. © Benchmark Analytics, 2023.  Confidential.

Case Study: Body Worn Cameras (BWC) Deployment

Program Component Agency 
Practice

Evidence-Based 
Practice Finding

BWC Program Launched ✓ ⭐

BWCs Deployed to All Officers ✓ ⭐⭐

BWC Activated on All Calls for Service ✓ ⭐⭐⭐

BWC Footage Reviewed Randomly ✓ ⭐⭐⭐

Reviews Shared for Training / Culture of 
Excellence ⭐⭐⭐⭐⭐⭐

Review Agency operations specific to Evidence-Based Practices (EBP).   
Identify ways command staff could adjust operations to reduce risk.

EBP Panel Discussion at the 
2023 MN Chiefs Conference

Step 1:    Evidence-Based Practices Review

4
 

Page 37 of 53
 

Page 37 of 55



© Benchmark Analytics, 2022.  Confidential. © Benchmark Analytics, 2023.  Confidential.

Maps spectrum of on-duty 
actions to paint a full picture 
of an officer’s practices, 
patterns and conduct. 

Maintains a history of education, 
training and certifications relevant to 
an officer’s career in policing. 

Documents all incidents 
in which vehicle pursuits, 
physical controls, restraints 
or weapons are used on 
a subject.

Records all situations and 
actions that provide civilian 
feedback of an officer or 
department and interactions 
with the public at large.

Tracks key performance 
indicators as well as 
observations, appraisals 
and recommendations of 
supervisors and other parties.

Provides a comprehensive 
historical record of the major 
policing-related events and 
activities in the life of an officer.

Captures all information 
and actions necessary to facilitate 

all Internal Affairs activities.

Step 2:    Holistic People Management with the Benchmark Management System® (BMS)

5
 

Page 38 of 53
 

Page 38 of 55



© Benchmark Analytics, 2022.  Confidential. © Benchmark Analytics, 2023.  Confidential.

Step 3:    Accurately Identify Officers at Risk with First Sign®

Traditional early intervention systems usually flag the wrong officer because they use thresholds/triggers. Traditional EIS only get it 
right 29% of the time.  First Sign® models enable agencies to focus on the <5% of their officers who are most at risk.

Why First Sign is Powerful

4
Data Sources: 

Officer Attributes, Arrests, 
Use of Force and Internal Affairs 

85% 
Model 

Precision

<5%
At-Risk

Average

91
Model Variables

on Average

66%
Of Injuries and 

Disproportionate 
Use of Force Generated 

by At-Risk Officers

6
 

Page 39 of 53
 

Page 39 of 55



© Benchmark Analytics, 2022.  Confidential. © Benchmark Analytics, 2023.  Confidential.

Measuring Behavior Changes: Operational Activity Dashboard 
Statistical analysis across 26 First Sign clients employing 9,754 sworn officers tracked over a 24-month observation period.

Operational Outcome After First Sign Alert & Engagement
Arrest ActivityP Reduced 6%

Use of ForceP Reduced 13%

Severity of Force AppliedL Reduced by 2 Severity Levels

ComplaintsP C Reduced 48%

Analytic Notes: 
• Model statistics derived from 3 level HGLM model that accounts for officer and agency differences as well as random effects
• Models estimate the relationship between the Outcome before and after First Sign® risk alerts.
• Percentage values shown represent the amount that the outcome is reduced relative to the at-risk officer’s starting levels
• Statistical significance levels represented with p<.001

Legend:
• P – Poisson Link Function used for count data in HGLM
• L – Linear transformation used for non-count data in HLM
• c – Complaint model coefficient derived from intervention plan date.  

 
Page 40 of 53

 
Page 40 of 55



Steve Brewer
Partner, Risk Solutions

m: 414-308-4837

steven.brewer@benchmarkanalytics.com

Alec Henderson
Director, Business Development

m: 469-933-8366

alec.henderson@benchmarkanalytics.com

 
Page 41 of 55



Grants Assistance Program (GAP)

Topics for Today

• Grants Help Services
• GrantFinder – a look at your instance
• How To Access Assistance 

• Open and Upcoming Grants 
• Grant Writing Custom Support

NCCSIF Training

 
Page 42 of 55



included included included discount
Your will have access to 
the Grantfinder portal to 
view available grants for 
your community. They 
will also receive weekly 
grant alerts of upcoming 

grants.

GrantFinder Access 
& Grant Alerts

We will walk individual 
requestors through the 

entire grant writing 
process from start to 

finish.  Our experts will 
provide as much real-

time feedback as 
needed.

We will keep your 
Individual Requestors 
updated continuously 
on the status of their 

grant project.  A 
notification is sent to 
NCCSIF as soon as 

funding occurs. 

Our grant writing 
experts can also provide 
complete, end-to-end 

grant writing services at 
a severely discounted 

rate for your city.

Coaching & Grant 
Application Help

Ongoing 
Support

Grant Writing

GrantsHelp Services

 
Page 43 of 55



GrantFinder is a real-time, online, searchable database of available grants 
that have be prescreened and filtered for your products. 

Search for grants with search filters
• Search by: Location, Product Category/Site, Deadline Date, Funder 

(Federal, State, Corporate or Foundation) 

Grant Summary
• Provides valuable information such as: Who can apply, deadline, 

guidelines and useful links.

Deadlines
• Announced = RFP is open, and dates are concrete
• Estimated = Estimate deadline based on previous year cycle. 

“Forecaster” allows departments to start working ahead.

Grant Alerts
• Set unlimited, customized grant alerts
• Filter by location, deadline, type of grant, etc
• Manage and remove alerts as needed

GrantFinder – Your Cities Resource

To get the most benefit from the program,
it's important to keep contacts updated.

 
Page 44 of 55



How To Access Assistance 

Lead Form: Northern California Cities Self Insurance 
Fund Grant Assistance Program (govgrantshelp.com)

Grants Customer Success Manager: Kelsey 
Smith

Ksmith@lexipol.com
469-553-0659

CSM reaches out at onboarding 

with instructions to access 
Grantfinder, and continues to check 
in to assess need and alert of open 

grants

 
Page 45 of 55

https://www.govgrantshelp.com/nccsif-grant-assistance/
https://www.govgrantshelp.com/nccsif-grant-assistance/
mailto:Ksmith@lexipol.com


Member GrantFinder Utilization 
➢ 16 member cites are in the Grant Assistance Program representing 22 city employees

o Some city members have multiple projects
➢ 19 of 22 users have logged into their GrantFinder database and open Grant Alerts 

o 378 Alerts Opened, 127 Alert Clicks

➢ 5 member cities utilized a grant consultation call to discuss their project with us 
o City of Corning 2x, Yuba City, City of Placerville, City of Auburn, City of Dixon

➢ 4 members have confirmed a grant they're targeting for a project 

 
Page 46 of 55



Open and Upcoming Grants 

Funder Vertical Grant Type Grant Name Deadline
State Environment/ Parks Local Gov California State Duck Stamp (CSDS) Project | GrantFinder 1/22/2025
State Transportation Local Gov Caltrans Sustainable Transportation Planning Grant Program | GrantFinder 1/22/2025
State Environment/ Parks Local Gov CA Explore the Coast Grants | GrantFinder 1/24/2025

State Environment/ Parks Local Gov California Sustainable Agricultural Land Conservation Program (SALCP) | GrantFinder 1/31/2025

State LE Public Safety California Traffic Safety Grant | GrantFinder 1/31/2025
State LE Public Safety CA Division of Boating and Waterways Local Assistance Statewide Sign Grant Program | GrantFinder 2/1/2025
State LE Public Safety CA Paul Coverdell Forensic Science Improvement Program | GrantFinder 2/3/2025

State Environment/ Parks
Local Gov

CA Boat Launching Facilities (BLF) Grant | GrantFinder 2/3/2025

State
Environment/ Parks/ 
Transportation

Local Gov
Bay Area Air Quality Management District CA | GrantFinder 2/6/2025

State
Community 
Development

Local Gov
Education for Impaired Driving CA | GrantFinder 2/23/2025

State

Community 
Development / 
Public Safety Community Wildfire Defense Grants (CWDG) - Western States and Territories | GrantFinder 2/28/2025

State
Environment/ Parks/ 
Transportation Local Gov CA Technical Assistance for Zero-Emission Vehicle (ZEV) Infrastructure Funding | GrantFinder 2/28/2025

State LE Public Safety Adult Reentry Grant (ARG) Program and ARG Rehab of Existing Property CA | GrantFinder 3/3/2025

State Parks & Rec Local Gov California State Parks Off-Highway Motor Vehicle Recreation Grants and Cooperative Agreements | GrantFinder 3/3/2025

State Environment/ Parks Local Gov CA Forest Health Research Grant Program | GrantFinder 3/14/2025

State
Community 
Development Local Gov Cannabis Local Jurisdiction Retail Access Grant CA | GrantFinder 3/31/2025

 
Page 47 of 55

https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/california-state-duck-stamp-csds-project-j8VbR8mXX9pjRqtz/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/caltrans-sustainable-transportation-planning-grant-program-5QDRXUNAMgYoyAco/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/ca-explore-the-coast-grants-KxyANXxka7a9G6WL/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/california-sustainable-agricultural-land-conservation-program-salcp-tmCJSaWoAhO4pqah/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/california-traffic-safety-grant-KBDLa6NfIc0l6J7X/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/ca-division-of-boating-and-waterways-local-assistance-statewide-sign-grant-program-XS0iOpZacc0ja1sB/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/ca-paul-coverdell-forensic-science-improvement-program-1coFzJibfyGu7bK1/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/ca-boat-launching-facilities-blf-grant-uKSekofnXQTy0SFj/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/bay-area-air-quality-management-district-ca-7ZRWX1M7FjhFL2CT/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/education-for-impaired-driving-ca-8sghQL6ANPnPvs2c/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/community-wildfire-defense-grants-cwdg-western-states-and-territories-6X92KRzXq6uIlZef/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/ca-technical-assistance-for-zero-emission-vehicle-zev-infrastructure-funding-RvVVVUZiuLzugN6T/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/adult-reentry-grant-arg-program-and-arg-rehab-of-existing-property-ca-bmFhSVLgkGVzf4mu/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/california-state-parks-off-highway-motor-vehicle-recreation-grants-and-cooperative-agreements-ftCvbkFumtzFY7kL/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/ca-forest-health-research-grant-program-qhS96oEkU4vZJY6V/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/cannabis-local-jurisdiction-retail-access-grant-ca-ATLqPswdTx67PkEB/


Open and Upcoming Grants 

Funder Vertical Grant Type Grant Name Deadline

Federal

Environment/ 
Parks / Public 
Works Local Gov DOC Heat Resilient Communities | GrantFinder 1/24/2025

Federal

Community 
Development / 
Transportation Local Gov US DOT Rebuilding American Infrastructure with Sustainability and Equity (RAISE) Grant Program | GrantFinder 1/30/2025

Federal

Environment/ 
Parks/ Public 
Works Local Gov NOAA Marine Debris Removal Grant | GrantFinder 1/31/2025

Federal
Environment/ 
Parks Local Gov National Climate Adaptation Science Center Program | GrantFinder 2/3/2025

Federal Transportation Local Gov US DOT Technology Transfer (T2) Program | GrantFinder 2/11/2025

Federal
Environment/ 
Parks Local Gov DOI Bureau of Land Management California Wildlife Program | GrantFinder 2/14/2025

Federal
Transportation/ 
Public Works Local Gov

US DOT Promoting Resilient Operations for Transformative, Efficient, and Cost-Saving Transportation (PROTECT) 

Program | GrantFinder 2/24/2025

Federal Workforce Local Gov Laura Bush 21st Century Librarian Program | GrantFinder 3/10/2025

Federal LE Public Safety BJA Virtual Reality De-escalation Site-Based Initiative | GrantFinder 3/12/2025

Federal LE Public Safety BJA STOP School Violence Program | GrantFinder 3/27/2025

Federal LE Public Safety BJA Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program | GrantFinder 4/3/2025

Federal LE Public Safety BJA Connect and Protect: Law Enforcement Behavioral Health Response Program | GrantFinder 4/3/2025

 
Page 48 of 55

https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/doc-heat-resilient-communities-1pQ2FvxbGSYxFEnO/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/us-dot-rebuilding-american-infrastructure-with-sustainability-and-equity-raise-grant-program-N082ISv3Hs4NPMSj/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/noaa-marine-debris-removal-grant-i2bfRNY8ZP5ASm4I/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/national-climate-adaptation-science-center-program-gBPfCW8UqIAs3Q7y/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/us-dot-technology-transfer-t2-program-q2tzqHufXPimCqpa/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/doi-bureau-of-land-management-california-wildlife-program-GZRuJVF0jpEdX6se/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/us-dot-promoting-resilient-operations-for-transformative-efficient-and-cost-saving-transportation-protect-program-KeeJoXbkVa0HNCyk/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/us-dot-promoting-resilient-operations-for-transformative-efficient-and-cost-saving-transportation-protect-program-KeeJoXbkVa0HNCyk/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/laura-bush-21st-century-librarian-program-Pf4lWhOuvBKvWqRJ/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/bja-virtual-reality-de-escalation-site-based-initiative-EzQif57qVjyaHVDv/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/bja-stop-school-violence-program-KY7gco9jtgTPaZGf/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/bja-justice-and-mental-health-collaboration-program-jgdqcxy7FnHc4or1/
https://app.grantfinder.com/grants/bja-connect-and-protect-law-enforcement-behavioral-health-response-program-4KcVT0dEm3U4Jdkk/


Grant Writing Services

Lexipol provides customized grant writing services enabling applicants to tap into federal, state and private grants. With our 

team of expert grants writers and project managers, we’ll craft the best grant application possible, helping you obtain the 

essential funding you need.

Complete Grant Application Services

• Data Entry of your application

• Assembly of all application elements

• Development of the narrative sections of your targeted grant

Narrative Development & Review *

• Unlimited personalized grant consulting

• Development of the narrative sections of your targeted grant

• Unlimited reviews of your complete grant application

Application Assembly *

• Data entry of your application

• Assembly of all application elements

• Unlimited reviews of your complete grant application

*Can be purchased as a standalone grant writing product

NCCSIF Members receive a 50% discount off our custom grant writing services

 
Page 49 of 55



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2025 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item E.7. 

ROUND TABLE ITEMS 

INFORMATION ITEM 

ISSUE: The floor will be open for discussion including potential future training topics. 

• Training ideas for May Meeting
• CJPRMA Report of Risk Management Activities
• K-9 Additions to Alliant Property Insurance Program (APIP)
• Lexipol Subscription 25/26
• Aviation (Drones)
Aviation (Drones) premium is expected increase by 10% compared to the 2025-26 program year. 

RECOMMENDATION: None 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

BACKGROUND: Alliant and Sedgwick organize the NCCSIF Police Risk Management Committee 
meetings. These meetings are held on a quarterly basis, where a Round Table Discussion is included 
in the agenda. 

ATTACHMENTS: Lexipol Subscription 25/26 

Page 50 of 55



Company State RMA
Num Sworn 

Officers
LE Policy 

DTB Status
LE Policy Manual 

Start Date
LE Policy Manual 

Renewal Date
LE Policy DTB 

Start Date
LE Policy DTB 
Renewal Date 2024 Pricing 2025 Pricing

Anderson PD-CA CA NCCSIF 18 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 6/1/2009 7/1/2023        7,241.70        7,458.95 
Auburn PD-CA CA NCCSIF 20 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 12/7/2015 7/1/2023        7,241.70        7,458.95 
Colusa PD-CA CA NCCSIF 9 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 7/3/2018 7/1/2023        4,619.16        4,757.73 
Corning PD-CA CA NCCSIF 15 Yes 3/16/2005 7/1/2023 6/1/2010 7/1/2023        6,240.21        6,427.42 
Dixon PD-CA CA NCCSIF 24 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 8/1/2008 7/1/2023        7,241.70        7,458.95 
Elk Grove PD-CA CA NCCSIF 133 Yes 6/28/2005 7/1/2023 6/20/2018 7/1/2023      12,706.40      13,087.59 
Folsom PD-CA CA NCCSIF 75 Yes 5/15/1998 7/1/2023 5/1/2010 7/1/2023      12,706.40      13,087.59 
Galt PD-CA CA NCCSIF 38 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 8/1/2008 7/1/2023        9,031.44        9,302.38 
Gridley-Biggs PD-CA CA NCCSIF 14 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 8/1/2009 7/1/2023        6,240.21        6,427.42 
Ione PD-CA CA NCCSIF 6 Yes 1/31/2007 7/1/2023 6/18/2014 7/1/2023        3,949.73        4,068.22 
Jackson PD-CA CA NCCSIF 11 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 7/3/2018 7/1/2023        4,619.16        4,757.73 
Lincoln PD-CA CA NCCSIF 22 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 5/1/2007 7/1/2023        7,241.70        7,458.95 
Marysville PD-CA CA NCCSIF 18 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 5/10/2021 7/1/2023        7,241.70        7,458.95 
Nevada City PD-CA CA NCCSIF 9 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 7/1/2009 7/1/2023        4,619.16        4,757.73 
Oroville PD-CA CA NCCSIF 25 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 8/1/2009 7/1/2023        7,241.70        7,458.95 
Paradise PD-CA CA NCCSIF 23 Yes 11/3/2002 7/1/2023 6/1/2008 7/1/2023        7,241.70        7,458.95 
Placerville PD-CA CA NCCSIF 22 Yes 9/2/2002 7/1/2023 3/1/2009 7/1/2023        7,241.70        7,458.95 
Red Bluff PD-CA CA NCCSIF 25 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 9/1/2008 7/1/2023        7,241.70        7,458.95 
Rio Vista PD-CA CA NCCSIF 16 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 7/1/2008 7/1/2023 -                     -   
Rocklin PD-CA CA NCCSIF 58 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 7/1/2009 7/1/2023      12,706.40      13,087.59 
Yuba City PD-CA CA NCCSIF 64 Yes 7/10/1998 7/1/2023 3/11/2015 7/1/2023      12,706.40      13,087.59 

   155,319.97    159,979.54 

LE MOU is auto renewing at 
3% increase year over year 
until cancelled 

Lexipol 25/26 Policy DTB

 
Page 51 of 55



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
24/25 Organizational Chart

Updated as of 1/30/2025

MEMBER ENTITY BOARD ALTERNATES
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

POLICE
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

City of ANDERSON *EC Joey Forseth-Deshais Christy White Christy White Chief Oliver Collins 

City of AUBURN *EC /*CC/VP *Jennifer Leal Sean Rabe Jennifer Leal Chief Bryan Morrison 

City of COLUSA *EC/*CC Ishrat Aziz-Khan Shelly Kittle Ishrat Aziz-Khan Chief Josh Fitch

City of CORNING Brant Mesker Vacant Brant Mesker Chief Craig Bassett

City of DIXON P **Rachel Ancheta (Chair) Kate Zawadzki
Rachel Ancheta
Kim Staile Chief Robert Thompson 

City of ELK GROVE *Melissa Rojas Kara Reddig

Jim Ramsey
Anjmin Mahil - Alternate

Assistant Chief Paul Soloman

City of FOLSOM *EC Allison Garcia Steven Wang Allison Garcia 
Commander Brian Lockhart 
Lt. Lou Wright 

City of GALT *EC /S Tricia Cobey Rachelle Jennings Tricia Cobey Chief Brian Kalinowksi 

City of GRIDLEY *EC Martin Pineda Patricia Taverner Jodi Molinari Chief Todd Farr

City of IONE Vacant Vacant Vacant Chief John Alfred

City of JACKSON *EC Dalacie Blankenship Carl Simpson Dalacie Blankenship Chief Chris Mynderup

City of LINCOLN Veronica Rodriguez Claire True Veronica Rodriguez Chief Matt Alves

City of MARYSVILLE  Vacant Vacant Vacant Chief Chris Sachs

City of NEVADA CITY *EC Sean Grayson Gabrielle Christakes Sean Grayson Chief Dan Foss

City of OROVILLE *EC/CC Liz Ehrenstrom Vacant Liz Ehrenstrom (Chair) Asst Chief Jess Darnell

Town of PARADISE *EC/CC Vacant Crystal Peters Crystal Peters Chief Eric Reinbold

City of PLACERVILLE Dave Warren Cleve Morris Dave Warren Chief Joseph Wren

City of RED BLUFF Paul Young Tom Westbrook Paul Young Chief Quintan Ortega 

City of RIO VISTA T/EC Jennifer Schultz **Jen Lee, CPA Jennifer Schultz Chief Dax West

City of ROCKLIN CC Tameka Usher Vacant Tameka Usher Chief Rustin Banks

City of WILLOWS EC Vacant Marti Brown Marti Brown N/A

City of YUBA CITY VP/EC /CC **Spencer Morrison (Vice-Chair) Natalie Springer Sheleen Loza Chief Brian Baker 

Term of Office

President (P) Rachel Ancehta 7/1/2024- 6/30/2026

Vice President (VP) Spencer Morrison 7/1/2024- 6/30/2026

Treasurer (T) Jen lee 7/1/2024- 6/30/2026

Secretary (S) Jennifer Styczynski 7/1/2024- 6/30/2026

CJPRMA Board 
Representative

Elizabeth Ehrenstrom appointed 6/17/2021

CJPRMA Alternate 
Board Representative Vacant

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATORS
(Sedgwick for Liability

LWP For Workers' Compensation)

RISK CONTROL CONSULTANTS
(Sedgwick formerly 

York/Bickmore) ADVISORS

Marcus Beverly Conor Boughey Amber Davis (WC) Shane Baird Byrne Conley (Board Counsel)

Jenna Wirkner Evan Washburn Stacey Bean (WC) Robert Patton James Marta, CPA (Accountant)

Brian Davis (Liability)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS
(Alliant Insurance Services)

OFFICERS

Executive Committee (EC) - membership on the EC rotates annually based on a rotation schedule and each 
member serves for a two-year term, with the President serving as Chair of the Committee.

Claims Committee (CC) - members of the CC are annually selected by the EC. CC is traditionally made up of 
at least five members of the EC, with the Vice President serving as Chair of the Committee.

 
Page 52 of 55



 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
 

 
PROGRAM YEAR 24/25 MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 

 
 

 
Thursday, August 1, 2024, .......................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Thursday, September 19, 2024, ** ............................................................. Claims Committee at 9:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 10:30 a.m. 

 
Thursday, October 17, 2024*,..............................................  Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 

 
Thursday, November 7, 2024,..................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Thursday, December 12, 2024* ..............................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Thursday, February 6, 2025, ....................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Thursday, March 27, 2025, ** .................................................................... Claims Committee at 9:00 a.m. 

Executive Committee at 10:30 a.m. 

 
Thursday, April 17, 2025,* ..................................................  Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 

 
Thursday, May 8, 2025, ...........................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Thursday, May 22, 2025, ** ....................................................................... Claims Committee at 9:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 10:30 a.m. 

 
Wednesday, June 18, 2025* ..................................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Meeting Location: Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room 

Rocklin Event Center – Ballroom * 
2650 Sunset Blvd., Rocklin, CA 95677 
Zoom** 

 
Note: Additional Claims Committee Meetings may be scheduled as needed for Claims Authority approval 
which will be held via teleconference. 

 
Page 53 of 55



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

February 6, 2025 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

TODAY’S TRAINING SESSION AT 11:30 A.M. 

INFORMATION ITEM 

TOPIC: Legal Update: Impact of New Legislation & Lessons Learned Presented by Derick Konz 
and William Bittner from Angelo, Kilday and Kilduff Attorneys at Law 

ATTACHMENT(S): Training Announcement 

 
Page 54 of 55



SAVE THE DATE - 2/6/25- REGIONAL TRAINING  
Police Risk Management Legal Update  

Impact of New Legislation & Lessons Learned 
Presented by Derick Konz and William Bittner, Angelo, Kilday and Kilduff Attorneys at Law  

Topics Include: 
Topics covered include new and proposed 
legislation that may impact police department 
operation. 
New and proposed legislation topics include: 

• Retail Theft  
• Sentencing Enhancements 
• Peace Officer Education 
• Immigration  
• School Safety 

Presentation will also include review of recent 
federal cases involving civil liability. 

Date and Time: 
Thursday, February 6, 2025 
11:30a.m.– 1:30p.m.  
 
Location:  
Rocklin Event Center – Garden Room 
2650 Sunset Blvd 
Rocklin CA 95677 
 
Who should attend: 
Risk Managers, Police Chiefs and Command 
Staff. 
 
RSVP: 
Jenna.Wirkner@alliant.com  
916-643-2741 

  

Presenters 
Derick Konz and William 
Bittner 
Angelo, Kilday and Kilduff was 
formed in 1997;  AKK’s 
attorneys defend public entities 
in all types of state & federal 
cases and specialize in complex 
civil rights, police liability and 
employment cases, including 
sexual harassment, equal 
protection, wrongful termination, 
and discrimination claims. 
AK&K is ready to go to trial 
when the case demands it.  

To learn more, check out: http://www.akk-
law.com/our-practice/#law  
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS 

SPONSORED BY NCCSIF 
 

 
 

Page 55 of 55

mailto:Jenna.Wirkner@alliant.com

	NCCSIF PRMC 2025 02 06 Agenda Page Final
	D. Consent Calendar
	D.1.2024 11 14 NCCSIF PRMC Meeting Minutes
	E.1. Workers Compensation Claims Analysis for Police
	E.1.Police Depts for NCCSIF to 12-2024 Stewardship -revised
	E.2. Workers Compensation Life of A Workers Compensation Claim
	E.2.WC 101 Training presentation -  abbreviated
	E.3. Police Risk Management Grant Funds
	E.3.1.PRM Grant Funds Allocation and Usage Tracking - 1-14-25  - Includes 24-25
	E.3.2.Police Risk Management Grant Request Form
	E.4. Wellness Discussion
	E.4.West Coast Post-trauma Retreat - First Responder Support Network
	E.5 Law Enforcement Training Day
	E.6. Technology Discussion
	E.6.1.LEFTA
	E.6.2.BenchmarkSolution_Brief_Agency
	E.6.3.NCCSIF Grant Assistance Program Jan. 2025
	Default Section
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: How To Access Assistance 
	Slide 5: Member GrantFinder Utilization 
	Slide 6: Open and Upcoming Grants 
	Slide 7: Open and Upcoming Grants 
	Slide 8: Grant Writing Services


	E.7. Round Table Items
	E.7.NCCSIF 2025 LE Pricing_1.21.25.pdf FINAL
	Information Session
	PRMC Training Annoucement - Legal Update February 6 2025
	2024-25 Organizational Chart as of 1-30-25.pdf
	Org Chart updated 1-30-25




